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History of original corner establishment:
The original corner was established by Deputy Surveyor Eugene P. McComack under
GLO Contract #398 dated July 2, 1881 and approved March 25, 1882.

40.00 Set basalt stone 34X12X6 inches 25 inches in the ground for % Sec Cor marked %4
on W face from which: A fir 12 inch diam bears N5°W 45 lks. dist marked 4 S BT.
A fir 24 inch diam bears S40°W 47 lks. dist marked %2 S BT.

Description of corner evidence found:

A stone 32X11X7 inches with % on the up face top to south firmly in the ground.

NW BT:
A 147 fir snag with scar but a burned off face at record.

SW BT:
No trace found.

Description of monument and accessories [ establish to perpetuate the original location
of this corner:

Set a 3 %4~ aluminum cap on a 2 %" X 30” aluminum pipe flush to the ground with the
original stone buried alongside and south of the pipe. Cap marked as shown in the corner

diagram.

From which: A 5/8” X 30” iron pin with orange cap stamped Carl J Stout, PLS 2632 brs
N44°W dist 12.17°. :
A 5/8” X 30” iron pin with orange cap stamped Carl J Stout, PLS 2632 brs N47°E dist
13.17°.
A 5/8” X 30” iron pin with orange cap stamped Carl J Stout, PLS 2632 brs S44°E dist
15.58".
A 5/8” X 30” iron pin with orange cap stamped Carl J Stout, PLS 2632 brs S53°W dist
10.28". _
No live trees within limits. Compass 19° East declination and steel chain used to
establish accessories. RENEW AL 6(30 /o0
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